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CANDOVER INVESTMENTS ple

Report and Accounts
For the year ended 31st December, 1996

Candover organises and invests in large management
buy-outs and buy-ins, and provides development capital to unquoted
companies. Candover’s primary objective is to achieve above average

growth in its net assets through capital gains from its investments
and to earn a satisfactory income for its shareholders.
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CANDOVER INVESTAENTS pr

TEN-YEAR RECORD

Net assets record

N3 THOUSANDS

Profit after taxation s

IX 5 THOUSANDS

FT SE
All-Share
Index

1987 1985 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1964 1987 1988 198% 1990 1991 1992 1993 1094 1995 1996
Where appropriate, figures have been adjusted for the 1989 capitalisation issue.

1687 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1983 1994 1995 1996

Total Net Assets
£'000 85,443 34681 49686 43,156 54,456 59,785 69,380 84,347 103798 142,453

Net Assets

per share 1mp 159p 224p 217p 244p 267p 3H0p 377 464p 636p
Profit or Ordinary

Activities before Taxation

£000 1,212 2,132 2.985 3,702 3.955 4,099 3,300 4,855 6,563 5,389
Profit after Taxation *

5000 772 1,500 2,001 2,267 2,837 3,152 2,381 3410 4,484 3,960
Notes

1. The: profits for 1995 have been restated to show the effects of adopting the Investment Trust SORP.
2. The profits for 1996 are after an exceptional cost of £2,060,000 (81,380,000 after tax).




Net Dividend per share

TEN-YEAR RECORD

AN

VR NTMENTS pis

Earnings per share

- CONTINUED

RTEE

945

FULLY DILUTED
[
14.72p i
1367p
10.25p
12.22p
9.5p
550 10.33p
§.8%p
7.0 875
6.457p
4.3p

i | 3.389
1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1987 1988 1889 199G 1991 1992 E993 1994 1995 1996

1987 1938 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1984 1995 1996
Net Dividend
per share 3.00p 4.50p 700p 8.50p 450p 1025p 11.00p 12.25p 13.25p  16.0p
Earnings per share:
Basic 3.58p 6.90p 903p 1020p 1269p 1409p 1064p 15624p 20.03p 17.67p
Fully diluted 3.38p 6.57p 8.76p 983p 123%p 1367p 1033 14.72p 1935p 16.95p
Notes

1. The earnings per share for 1995 have been restated to show the effects of adepting the Investment Trust SORP.
2. The earnings per share (fully diluted} for 1996 are after an exceptional cost of 8.8p (5.9p after tax).
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P.G. Symonds FCA

INVESTMENT BIHECTu

Mr Syrionds joined Candover in Seniary
1983 and wus appointed a divector af
Candover Pavtners Limited on

Teh February, 1993 and of Candover
Services Limited and other Candover
subsidiaries or 16tk October, 1996,

After qualifying as o Chartered
Accountant in 1976 with Peat. Marwick.
Mitchell & Co he spent seven years in

various aspects of professional practice.

C.J. Buffin ACA

IKVESTMENT DIRECTOR

Mr Buffin joined Candover in September
1985 and was appointed o director of
Candover Partners Limited on

7th February, 1995, sfter qualifying as a
Charlered Accountant in 1984 with
Deloitte Haskins & Selfs he spent two years
in the Investigations and Corporate
Finanqe Departiments. Mr Buffin has been
responsible for a number of transactions

some of whick have fed to Stock Exchange

M.S. Gumienny ACA

INVESTMENT DIRECTOR

My Gumienny joined Candover in
January 1987 and was eppointed a
director of Candover Partners Limited on
7th February, 1995, Afler quelifying as
Chartered Accountant with Price
Waterhouse he spent 15 months on
secondment tn the Price Waterhouse
Training Department before transferring
to Price Waterhouse Bahrain for 12
months. Mr Gumienny has been involved
in @ number of deals including Lowndes

8.N.A. Leefe ACA

INVESTMENT EXECUTIVE

Mr Legfe joined Candover in January
1992 after quatifying with Arthur
Andersen & Co in 1990. He gained
experience in @ nunber of areas
tncluding Corporate Recovery. Mr Legfe
has been involved in a number of deals
including the buy-outs of Vero Group ple,
Bibby & Baron Group Limited, Midlands
Mining Limited and Druid Group plc
which obtained a Stock Exchange listing

—“
THE EXECUTIVE TEAM

T addition fo his dutios as an investment
crecutive with responsibifity for ¢ number
of Candocer’s inrestee compunios

Mr Symonds alse has respansiGitiig e
variows accounting end adwinisiratice
Junctions within Candover,

Mr Symonds is 45,

tistings, inctuding the buy-outs of Motor
World Group PLC and Midlands
Independent Newspapers ple {of which he
is @ non-executive direclor) and other
mare recent deals including the buy-out
Jrom the Government of Eversholt
Holdings Limited, Mr Buffin is 38,

Lambert Group Holdings ple, Gaymer
Group Europe Limited, Fishers
International ple, Fconomic fnsyrance
Company Ltd and Shepperton Holdings
Limiled, the buy-outs of whick ke led.

Mr Gumienny s ¢ non-executive direclor
of Fishers International ple, Provend
Services ple, Camden Motors Limited and
Shepperton Holdings Limited.

Mr Gumienny is 38,

i November 1996. Mr Leefe is a non-
executive director of Druid Group plc and
Midlands Mining Limited, Mr Leefe is 31.




THE BEXECUVTIVE TEAM - CONTINUEDR

M.N. Calderbank MBA
INVESTMENT EXHCUTIVE

Ay Culderbank joined Casdor rin
Getober 1995 from the wowageimeal
consuliancy firne of McKiwseq & Co..
where he had been wworking usu
corsultan! on a mumber of corporate
projects. Prior to thut ke hnd achizved au
MBA from the [lareard Business Schonl in
1993. At Candorver ke has hvew involred in
investments in Cork Mdustrive Limited

and, since the year end, Casiic

J.M. Pelano ACA

INVESTMENT EXECUTIVE

Mr Delano joined Candocer in January
1997 After qualifying us « Chartered
Accountant with Price Waterhouse in
1991, he spent three years working in
corporele finance and recovery and a
JSurther two years on secondment lo the
Structured Finance Depurtment of the
Bank of Scolland where ke gained
experience in ¢ number of buy-oul

transactions. Mr Delano is 31,

P.R. Neal ACIS

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr Neal joined Candover in October 1990
as Company Secretary. He has been
Company Secratary or Assistant
Company Secretary ta ¢ number of
companies in shipping, insurance ond
stockbroking and prior to joining
Condover was Assistant Company
Secrelary of The Great Universal Stores
ple. Mr Neal qualified as a Charlered
Secrelary in 1981, In addition (o kis

T. Tan ACA CPA

FINANCIAL CONTROLLER

Ms Tan joined Candover in Seplember
1990 after qualifying as ¢ Chartered
Accountant in 1979 with Grant Thoraion.
She spent threa years tn the United States
where she gualified as a Certified Public
Accountant before returning to the Audil
Department in London, Ms Tan manages
the accounts of Candover and the tarious
Candover Funds. Ms Tan is 43.

Transmission Services (Hnddings) Linited
{The BRC Howe Service Transunitiors
Network }and MO Tuterwationad,

where Bie B8 o nop-coecdfice divectorn

Mr Calderbark is 30.

duties os Company Secretary Mr Neal
manages mony of the administrafive
Junctions of the company as well as being
the company’s compliance officer.

Mr Neal is 47.




THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

C.R.E. Brooke

CHAENAN, XON-EAECUTIVE

My Biraoke was Chicf Eveeative of Candvrer
Srow Qs formution in 1950 und 1was
appointed Chairnan on st durnary, 1991
Atihe AGN in May 1995 he bevame part time
Chairman wad with offect from February
1995 he becume now-cweentive Chairman,

1n 1966 he was appoinied Departy Managing
Dircetor of the tndustrial Keorgarisalion
Corporation qud from 1969 fo 1871 he was
Mernaging Bircetor of Scivntu 54 wiich wras
Involved in investmonts in small and
medivnm sized aidvanced fogk notogy
businesses tn Burope. He was « director of
Feurson Group for cight years and in June
1979 was appointed Group Managing
Dirveetor of EMI, leaving the company in
Fehruary 1980 qfier its merger with Thorn,
fe s atso a non-cxecutive divector of, Stough
Estales ple, Lambert Fenchurch Growp ple,
Tarmac ple, Wembley ple and rarious
unguoted compantes, and Chairman of
Innisfree Management btd, fn Liecember 1995
he was eppointed Chairman of the Augil

Commission. Mr Rrooke 15 66,

o N

S.W, Curran FCCA

CHIEF ENECUTIVE

Sr Curren was appoited Chivf Excealive an
Ist Juniary, 1991 havinyg previcusty hoen
feputy Chief Exccubive and u director of
Candorer since July 1982, Prior io joining
Candorer in May 1951, he was a maRaging
consitltant with Coopers & Lybrawd
Associales und thew an Investment Ma neger
with what ¥s new CINVon,

He is o uon-ezecutive director of Gregas ple.
Jarcis Hotels ple and a number of unquoled

companics. Mr Curran is 54.

G.D. Fairservice Bsc MBA
BEPUTY CHIEF EXECTTIVE

Mr Fairsorvice joined Candover in Mareh
I984. 1eas appoinied 10 the fourd in Aduly
1986 and wrus made Oeputy Chief Executive
on Ist Janueary, 1991 Before Joining
Candores, Mr Fairsoreice was cight years
with ICFC (3) foltowed by twe years with the
British Tecinology Group (now BTG plcj
He is a wonexecutive divectar of Kenwood
Appliances pie, BTG ple. Staves pic,

Vero Group plc and several unquoted

rompanios. Mr Fairservice is 49,




THE BOXRD OF DIRECTORS -

A.P. Hichens MA MBA *

DETUTY CHAIRMAN, XON-EXECUTIVE

Mr Hichens joived the Board of Candover in
Deceirtier 1989 and was appointed Deprdy
Chairman of the company with gffect from
Ist January, 1991, He is Chairman of
Caradon pic, and Peputy Chairmean of
Courtauids Textiies pic and Laswo ple.

He is also a non-erecutive divector of
Greenfriar Investment Company Fle.

The British Coal Corporalion, London
Insurance Marke! Investment Trust Ple and
The Fleming ecome & Capital Investiment
Trust Ple. He was previousty @ managing

director and chicf financial officer of

Consolidated Gold Fields. Mr Hichens is 60.

J.G. West FCA*§
XON-EXECUTIVE

Ay West whe was appointed to the Board of
Candover in December 1985 is a former
Managing Direclor of Lazard Brothers and
Ghief Executive of Lavord Investors.

He was previousty Managing Director of
Globe Investment Trust Plc. He is Chalrman
of Gartmore Micra Index Trust ple,

and a non-executive director of Abtrust
New Dawn fnvestment Trust ple, Brilish
Assets Trust ple, Bensons Crisps ple,
Middlesex Hotdings pic and various unguoted

compaznies. Mr West is 49

CANDOGLED LNV ENTUENTE

R.A.P. King*

NON.-EXECUTIVE

Mr RKing was appoisted to the Boevd of
Candover in July 1831 and is Chaivian of
KBil' Limited. a computer software company
which he founded in 1992, Prior to tha! fic
was Chairman of Majestic Filws
International, whick he founded in 1985, Alr

King is 62.

J.M. Raisman CBE*
NOX-EXECUTIVE

My Raisman was appotnted lo the Board of
Candover in Jufy i990. Untif Marci 1985 he
was the Chairman and Chigf Executive of
Shell UK Limited and relired in QOclober 1991
Jram the post of Deputy Chairman of British
Tetecom ple. He was non-executive director of
Glaxo Holdings ple until October 1990 and
ron-cxeculive director of Vickers ple until
December 1990. He is Chairman of Brilish
Biatech plc. and « non-execulive director of
Lloyds TSB pic and Tandem Compulers Lid.
He is also Chairman of the Council for
Industey and Higher Education and Deputy
Chairman of the Notional Commission on

Education. Mr Ruisman Is 67.

COXTINUED

#\Laber of He-

$ Metuluer of tha

P.J. Scott Plummer FCA§

NON-EXECUTIVE

Mr Seatt Phewmer wos appointed to the
Board of Candoser in December 1985

He was appointed Chief Evecutive of Martin
Currie Lid on 1st April, 1996 and is a direcior
of its subsidiary, Martin Currie hevestirent
Management Lid, the managers of

The Seottish Eastern Ivestment Trust Ple,

oii whick Board he alse serves. He was
preciousty a partner of Cazenove & Co fromi
1974 10 1980 and has had many years

experience in the investment field.

Mr Scott Plummer is 35.

b

D.R. Wilson FCA$
NOX-EXECUTIVE

Mr Witson was appointed to the Board of
Candover in May 1994, He is Chief Executive
of Stough Estates ple, one of the URK's largest
intestment property companies, where he
had previousty been Group Managing
Director, and befove that, Finance Direclor,
Prior to joining Slough in 1986 ke held senior
appointments af Cadbury Schiweppes PLE
and Witkinson Malch Limited.

He qualified as a chartered accountant wilh
Deloitte Hosking & Sells in London and
Geneve. He is a non-cxeculive direclor of

Westhury ple. Mr Wilson is §2.

Benmnenatint Copmiites

Aol Comnniter
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

I am pleased 1o report a substantial increase in Candover's net assets andl
profits hefore tax and exceptional items during 1996.

Once again, the main rezson for this net assel growth was the
achievement of a series of successful realisations. Throe conpanies, Jarvis
Hotels. Druid Systems and Provend Services, were floated on the London Stock
Exchange and four were sold Lo other companies on terms which yielded
substantial capital gains. All the investments made by the 1989 Fund have now
been effectively realised and overall the Fund will have produced an attractive

Rager Brooke retwrn to the institutions which participated - and one which compares well
wilh other funds of the same vintage. It should be remerbered that during the life of the Fund, companies
had to cope with a long and deep recession and the fact that the Fund nevertheless did so well is a tribute
in particular to the managers we backed.,

Since the year end we have made the first sale of a company in which Candover invested alongside
the Candover 1994 Fund, namely Eversholt Leasing. This sale produced a large capital gain (incorporated
in the 1996 net asset valuations) and represents an encouraging start for the Fund.

1996 also saw a major increase in the level of investments made by Candover and the two active
associated funds which we manage. We led five large buy-outs and buy-ins and these, together with a
number of small follow-on investments in our portfolio companies, produced a total investment amount of
over £120 million. Candover’s share of this was $32 million, the 1934 Fund’s share was $87 million and the
1991 Fund's $4.6 million. This amount was the largest by a considerable margin ever invested by Candover
and its associated funds in one year. Since the year end, we have completed two further major transactions,
the purchase of the BBC Home Service Transmitters Network and our first significant buy-out in France,

MC International.

As was reported in September this year, the Board has decided to implement the proposals made by the
Association of [nvestment Trust Companies in its Statement of Recommended Practice (SORP) relating to
the Financial Statements of Investment Trust Companies (“ITCs™) issued in December 1995. Under the
SORP expenses and interest attributable to capital may be charged to capital account with the effect that
revenue profits will increase at the expense of capital profits. The Board considered that this treatment
provided a more accurate reflection of the relative contribution to the Company of capital gains as against
revenue profits and accordingly the 1995 figures have been restated to take account of this change in
accounting policy.

A further recommendation of the SORP was for ITCs to produce a Statement of Total Return in
place of the Profit and Loss Account, the aim of which is to show the total return to shareholders over the
year by combining both the net capital gains and profits after taxation but before dividends.

The first Statement of Total Return produced for the year to 31st December, 1996 shows Candover
as having achieved a total return of 187.6p per share, before the payment of a dividend, which is an 86%
increase on last year’s total return of 100.9p,

At 31st Decernber, 1996 the net assets attributable to the ordinary shares, after including current
asset investments at market or directors’ valuations, less attributable taxation, were £142,453,000 as against
£103,798,000 at. 31st Decernber, 1995, an increase of 37%. Net assets per share were 635p compared with
464p at 31st December, 1995. At 30th June, 1996, the net asset value per share was 524p. The rise of 37%
is to be compared with an increase of 12% for the vear in the FTSE All-Share Index.

After restating last years figures, profits before tax and exceptional costs rose 13% to £7,449,000
compared with 6,563,000 in 1995. After the exceptional cost of £2,060,000 incurred in making an out of
court settlement of certain U.S. litigation, as previously reported, the profit before tax for the year was
45,389,000 as compared to the previous year's total of £6,563,000.
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CHATRMAN'S STATEMEXNT - CONTINUVED

The valvation of fixed asset investments is £20,617,000 (1998: §54,170.000) after taking into
account downward adjustments of ¥2.626.000 made to reflect the underperformance of some companies,
as well as an increase of £642,000 over the vear in the market value of shares held in those of our investes
companies which have obtained listings on the Steck Exchange. At the year end, our cash and liquid assets
totalled £53,703.000, a rise of §2.154,000 during the year. The listed shares at the year end totalled
518,184,000, representing 13% of our net assets.

The performance statistics of the Association of Investment Trust Companies ("AITC™) showed that
over the ten vears from lst January, 1987 to 31lst December, 1996, assuming that all net dividends were
reinvesled, the value of an investment in Candover shares grew more, by a significant margin, than an
investment in any other AITC member investment trust included in the FTSE All-Share Index. Over those
ten years, Candover’s net assets rose by 22% per annum compound as compared with an increase of 9% per
annum in the FTSE All-Share index.

cevveeeeens BIVIDENDS e

At the half year vour Board decided to put up the dividend from 4.5p per share to 4.75p per share. In the
light of the profit improverment {before exceptional costs} for the full year, and the company’s strong cash
position, the Board has decided to recornmend an increase in the final dividend from 8.75p to 10.25p. This
gives a dividend total for the year of 15.0p against 13.25p the previous year, an increase of 13%. Payment.
of the dividend will be made on 22nd May, 1997 10 holders on the Register at 18th April, 1997.

Since the year end we have recruited two new members of the executive team, reflecting the Company’s
increased activity, particularly in analysing, completing and monitoring investments and in helping to
negotiate realisations. The record results in 1996 are a tribute to the dedication and hard work of all the
staff at a time when the size and nueber of our investments have been growing strongly.

The level of Candover's activities in 1996 and the early months of 1997 contrasted sharply with the previous
few years when our investment rate had been less than I expected. When large groups are disposing of
divisions in Britain it is now normal practice to approach financial buyers, such as Candover, as well as
potential trade purchasers, and this will probably become increasingly the practice in the main Continental
European markets. The performance of the British economy has continued to improve steadily and this
progress seems likely to continue. The fact that the main political parties appear to be broadly in agreement
on the importance of encouraging free markets and enterprise suggests that whatever the outcome of the
forthcoming election, opportunities for buy-outs and buy-ins will continue. Candover has consolidated its
position as a leader in its field, particularty in implementing large transactions. According to the league table
published by Acquisitions Monthly on 6th February, 1997, Candover completed buy-outs and buy-ins during
1996 with a greater combined value than any other comparable cormpany in the UK. I believe that our record
over many years in earning good returns for those investing with us will encourage institutions to support
us further in the future. For these reasons, although the rate of asset growth achieved in 1996 is unlikely to
be matched in the short term, [ remain generally optimistic of the Company's future prospects.

Roger Brooke

: W Chairman
27th March, 1997



CANDET T N . T

CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S REPORT
ACTIVITIES IN 1996

Five major investmenis were made during the year hy Candover together with
the 1991 arcl 1994 Funds, plus a aumber of smaller follow-on investmoents, The
first was in [versholt Leasing, one of the threo rolling slock leasing companics
sald by the Government carly in the year. The seeond was in a new engincering
group, Cork Industries. comprising companics bought from Wellman ple and
otker groups, The third was in Midlands Mining, a company which operates two

large coal wines in the Midlands arca. The fourth was in Camden Motors, a

sueeesslul car dealer with a leadership position in the company car flect sector.
Stephen Cuvran The fifth was in Newmond, a group of companies purchased from Williams

Holdings ple and operating mainly in the building products and supplies sector. All these investee

companies have made encouraging early progress and one, Eversholt, has already been realised.

The total which Candover itself invested in these various transactions during the year was 532
million, the largest amount so far invested by the company in a single vear.

In the early part of 1997, Candover and the 1994 Fund have together invested in BBC Home Service
Transmitters (£6 million from Candover and §21 million from the 1994 Fund), which comprises the
transmitter network in the UK previously owned by the BBC and where we have made the investment in
partnership with US and French companies with particular relevant expertise. We believe the company to
be well placed to take advantage of the changes in the trends of both television and telecornmunications
towards digital transmission. The second investment (§1.5 million from Candover and 55 million from the
1994 Fund) was in M.C. International, a French company with a leadership position in the design,
production and installation of refrigeration equipment, mainly for supermarkets. This is our first substantial
French investment made in partnership with Chevrillon Philippe and with the “support of Ciclad
Investissements, with whom we have had a successful and profttable relationship since 1988.

In general, the performance of cur portfolio companies in 1996 was satisfactory, most of them

benefiting from the steady progress of the UK economy.

Once again we saw a major series of successful realisations during the year. Three companies floated on the
London Stock Exchange - Jarvis Hotels, Druid Systems and Provend Services. Four companies were sold
during the year - Blue Arrow Personnel Services, Bibby & Barron, Economic Insurance and Intermotor, all
achieving substantial capital gains both for Candover and the funds involved. The single largest gain was
achieved by Jarvis Hotels which, thanks to the outstanding perforrance of the management, had successfully
traded through the recession, outperforming most of its corapetitors. The same can be said of the management.
of Provend Services who were able to build up the business despite weak consurner demand and are now
benefiting strongly from the recovery in this demand in the UK. Druid Group ple showed great skill in
managing the rapid development of their specialist consultancy business and the business which we acquired
in December 1993 for £3.0m is now capitalised on the Stock Exchange at over £100m. We made a substantial
gain on our investment, the multiple being 11.4 times our original cost of £1.5 million.

All the companies which were sold had also traded successfully through the recession and the
values obtained at their sale provided a good recognition of and reward for the efforts of their management.
In total, at their listing prices, the companies floated in 1996 achieved gains of £7.1 million for Candover and
£63.4 million for the Funds involved. The companies sold produced gains of £1.7 million for Candover and
£19.3 millien for the Funds.




ANV R EN T AR TUENTS

CHITEF EXECUTIVE'S REPORT - CONTINUED

I February 1997, Eversholl Leasing was ol to Forward Trst Limiteel. The company had made
excollent progress sinee 1he purchase in Febroary 1996 and the sale produced a gain of §22.4 million (o
Candover and $81.8 mitlion to the 1994 Fund. This gain has been ineorperated incthe Candover balance

sheel at 3ist December, 19496,

i , OVERSEAS ACTIVITIES s

[ have reported above the first direct investment in France which has emerged from our working
refationship with Chevrillon Philippe. Also in France, Ciclad Investissements, in which we have an interest,
continued Lo make good progress and the Cambria Fund in [taly made one new investiment and a successtul
realisation. LGV-Candover, the company which we jointly own in Germany, is seeing an increased flow of
new propositions. Lombard has been successful in atiracting a substantial amount of funds under
management and in February 1997 successfully sold the Radio Fund in which we had invested §3.5 million,
realising a profit of £1.7 million for Candover.

THE HOARE CANDOVER EXEMPT FUND
THE ELECTRA CANDOVER DIREGT INVESTMENT PLAN
.............................................................. THE CANDOVER 1987 FUND s

The Hoare Candover Exempt Fund has now been formally terminated and the Electra Candover Direct
Investment Plan has been almost fully realised. During the year, the flotation of Provend produced a capital
gain of $2.9m for the 1987 Fund and we continue to expect that there will be further realisations among the

eight investrents remaining in that Fund in the reasonably near future.

As reported by the Chairman, all of the investments in this fund have now been effectively realised. We
expect to make arrangements, probably in 1997, to deal with some minor residuat assets so that the Fund

can be formally terminated.

Two investments were made by the Fund during the year and three successful realisations were achieved
(Bibby & Baron, Intermotor and Druid Systems), producing total gains for the Fund of £12.2 million. Of the
£32.5 million {excluding Candover's &5 million co-investment cormitment) originally committed to the
Fund, 526 million has been drawn down for investment. The investment period terminates on 30th April,
1997 (unless extended) and the overall outlook for the Fund's performance remains excellent, with most
of the companies in the portfolio performing well.

As will be seen from this report, 1996 was a very important year for the Fund, with 87 million being
invested in five transactions and a further $26 million invested in the first months of 1997. This brings the
total invested to date ta §1.35 million which, together with Candover’s investment of £39 million represents
57% of the total of $§307.5 million committed by the lirited partners and Candover together. The realisation
of Eversholt, which is the first achieved for the Fund, augurs well for the future.

Stephen Curran
Chief Executive

27th March, 1997
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REVIEW OF TWENTY LARGEST INVESTMENTS

Crndovers firvestiment as ot 315! December

5

R(lx.a.'l;'.t;;:.c.g;'“l.'valffng RS 000
stock leasing - &27’504'000
19.3%

Basis of valuation : Price on realisation

Eversholt. was purchased in an open auction from the British Goveriument in February 1996 as part of the
Government's privatisation programme of British Rail, and was one of the three rolling stock companies
disposed of at that time. Eversholt, was, and is, responsible for the maintenance of a number of electric
multiple units, electric locomotives and non-powered coaches, which are leased to the various train

operating companies.
Candover invested §5.1 million and the Candover 1994 Fund invested £17.7 million in this deal.

Subsequently in February 1997 this company was sold to Forward Trust Limited, a subsidiary of HSBC
Holdings plc realising §27.5 million, excluding accrued income, giving a capital gain to Candover of
522.4 million.

Gross dividends received by Candover in the year ended 31st December, 1936 totalled £49.807.

" NEWMOND PLC -

Candover's Investment as at 81st December ) 1996

Heating, construction and

home products

Basis of valuation : Cost

Newmond is the new name given to a series of businesses bought from Williams Holdings PLCin
December 1996. Amongst the businesses purchased are included a nuraber of household names including
Rawlplug (fixings), Swish (curtain tracks), Aqualisa (Showers), Armdega (conservatories) and Valor (gas
fires). Candover invested §15.7 million in this deal and the Candover 1994 Fund and Candover 1991 Fund
invested §34.9 million and £4.3 million respectively.

In view of the short period of time since the buy-out no audited figures are available.

No dividends were received by Candover in the year ended 31st December, 1996.

POTRITEE
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REVIEW OF TWEXNTY LARGEST INVESTUENTY - COXNTINIED

£1,064,000 8
£4,758,000

Basis of valuation : Quated Market Price

* The Myures for 1995 have heen adjusted to include Candover's nvestotent {hrough e Candover 1950 1K Limited Parinership.,

Jarvis Hotels, owns and manages a nationwice portfolio of hotels under the Jarvis name offering
conference, training and lefsure facilities, During the year four new hotels have been added to the
portfolio: the Sleep Inn in Nottingham, the Jarvis Internationaf at Galwick, the Heath Hotel and Country
Club in Kidderminster, and the Carnarvon Hotel, Ealing.

In June 1996 Jarvis listed on the London Stock Exchange at 175p per share, At the listing price Candover
received cash and shares worth £7,197,000 from its direct investment (Cosl: §3,624,000), a further
£901,000 (Cost: §535,000) from its investment in the Candover 1989 UK Limited Partnership and
£5,964,000 from the Candover 1989 Fund carried interest arrangenients.

Shertly after the listing Candover sold 3,000,000 Ordmary Shares equal to 1.7% of Jarvis's share capital in
a placing organised by SBC Warburg achieving a profit on cost of £4,326,000. Following this placing
Gandover retains approximately 50% of its ariginal shareholding acquired in the listing.

Profits before interest and tax for the half vear to 12th October, 1996 were $15.4 million (after
exceptional items arising on flotation) on sates of §61.8 million as against profits of §12.4 miilion on sales
of £53.7 million for the same period last year. In the full year to 30th March, 1996, profits before interest
and tax and after including acquisitions were £23.0 million on sales of $101.7 million,

No dividends were received by Gandover in the year ended 31st December, 1996 (1995: 5£43,631).




CANDOVE R CNVENTAUENTS ple

REVIEW OF TWENTY LARGEST INVESTMENTS - COXTINUED

Candocers nvestment as ol 815t December

Engineering Cost of Investment
Effective Equity Interest
% of Candover

Basis of valuation :

Cork Industries is a growing group of engineering companies. it is a “leveraged build-up” which
conumenced with the purchase in June 1996 of Baxter Woodhouse Taylor Limited, an aerospace
engineering business, which was followed shortly thereafter with the acquisition of six companies from
Wellman ple, and subsequently by the purchase of the eponymous Drurm Closures Limited. To date
Candover has itvested §3.7 million and the Candover 1984 Fund £13.0 million.

No audited figures are available at this time in view of the short pericd since the initial investment.

No dividends were received by Candover in the year ended 31st December, 1996.

Candover’s Investment as ot 81st December 1896 1995

Technology transfer

% of Candover's Net Assets

Loss per Share

3.4%
(16.75p)

/a

Basis of valuation : Quoted Market Price

BTG ple is one of the world's leading specialist technology transfer companies in which Candover
invested §240,000 in March 1992 in the buy-cut of this company from the Government. BTG identifies
commercially promising technology from a broad range of academic and corporate sources which it
usually protects by applying for patents and then licenses these products throughout the world. Included
among the many technologies presently in its portfolio is “Torotrak", which is an infinitely variable
transmission system for motor vehicles; "Factor IX Protein" which can be used in the treatment of
haemophilia 2nd which has now been launched in the USA; and "Supertag” which is a low cost tagging
system which could ultimately replace bar codes.

On 6th June, 1995, BTG listed on the London Stock Exchange at 225p per share. In December 1996 each
ordinary share of 50p was divided into shares of 10p each.

During the year Candover sold 169,446 shares before the share split, achieving a net profit on cost of
£2,584,406.

In the six months to 30th Septerber, 1996 BTG showed a profit before interest and tax of £0.03 million
on turnover of §12.1 mitlion as against a loss of §2.0 million on turnover of £8.8 million for the same
period in the previous year. In the full year to 31st March, 1996 losses before interest and tax were 28
millien en turncver of §20.7 million.

Gross dividends received by Candover in the year ended 31st December, 1996 totalled 8,250
(1995: §Nil).
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REVIEW Or TWENTY LARGEST INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

Candover’s Investment as at 31st December 1996 1995
Rad:ofundC[}stof[meqtment US$5,410,000 LS\0327000
(83,505,000) (§3.451,000)

bi'éééi;;{s""\?aiii;;ii&{'”""""""""'"'"'"""""""iié's%,&'iii,iiiid'"“"""L.?:i;'é‘s',’iiz?.ﬁbd

(&£3,162,000) (£3.431,000)

EeEqmtylnterestlﬁE% .

Basis of valuation : Cost

Lombard/Nogales Radio Partners, L.P. is 2 Fund established in July 1994 which closed with total
corrnitments of US$40.5 million, of which Candover's total commitrent was USS$6.7 miflion. The Fund
invested US$29.2 million in eight radio stations in four markets on the West Goast of the United States of
America, and was managed by Lombard Investments, Inc. of California USA.

On 28th February, 1997, the Fund was sold to a US purchaser from which Candover received a total of
US$8,358,000 ($4,885,000) giving a profit of US$2,948,000 (£1,723,000).

Due to the timing of the completion of this deal the profits from the sale have not been included in
Candover's asset valuations as at 31st Decernber, 1996.

No dividends had been received by Candover during the year ended 31st December, 1996 (1995: ENiD).

DAKOTA, MINNESOTA & EASTERN RAILROAD CORPORATION

Condover's Investment as at 315t December

Railroad operations

DM&E Railroad, following the purchase in May 1996 of the 203 mile Colony Line, now operates

1,118 miles of track in the mid-Western States of America. During the year DM&E replaced approximately
100 miles of light weight rail with a heavier rail thereby allowing increased track speeds, Candover and
the Hoare Candover Exempt Fund made an investment in this company in September 1986 in a
transaction organised by Lombard Investments, Inc.

Operating income for the year ended 31st December, 1996 was US$9.4 million on sales of US$56.6 million
as against US$8.6 million on sales of US$45.7 ruillion for the previous year.

No dividends were received in the year ended 31st December, 1996 (1995: ENiD),




PANDOVER INUVESTMENT

REVIEW OF TWENTY LARGEST INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

Railway catering services Cost of Investment 7 £1,565,000 £1.565,000
l}lr{‘('toh\"lludncn .............................................. &2,508,00 e
P Equml n te;e " ([u| 1\ ; ]1 lu m” ......................... 10 5% ...................... e
. OdeI]dO‘er b e ggm ............................................. P e

Basis of valuation : Multiple of Earnings

Suropean Rail Catering Services was the subject of a buy-out of the on-board catering services of British
Rail i a deal led by Candover in October 1995, in which Candover invested 51.6 million and the Candover
1994 Fund invesied $5.4 million.

Profits before interest and tax for the year ended 31st Marcli, 1996 were £1.0 million on sales of
§21.1 million.

Gross dividends received by Candover during the year ended 31st December, 1996 totalled £79,878
(1995: SNil).

' “MIDLANDS MINING LIMITED.

Candover’s investment as al 81st December

Coal miring

Basis of valuation : Cost

Midlznds Mining was a buy-out from the Administrators of the Coal Investments Group in June 1996 of
the Silverdale mine in Newcastle-under-Lyme and the Annesley Bentinck mine in Nottingharshire.

The Candover 1994 Fund originally invested £13.3 million and Candover itself invested £3.8 million in this
deal. As a result of a strong cash flow performance, §4.7 million has already been repaid to the Candover
1994 Fund and £1.3 million to Candover.

In view of the short period of time since the buy-out no audited figures are avaijlable.

No dividends were received by Candover in the year to 31st December, 1936.
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REVIEW OF TWENTY LARGEST INVESTMENTS - CONTINTED

! as at 31st Decenber 1996
Cost of [nvestinent 52,284,000

Motor dealership

Dir $2,284,000
Effecti 9.6%
% of Candover’s Net Asset 1.6%

Basis of valuation : Cost

Carnden is the I5th largest motor retailer in the UK and operates a multi-franchise network covering
Ford, Vauxhall, Peugeot, Rover, Renault, Nissan, Volkswagen, Audi and Honda.

The buy-out of Camden from Barclays Bank ple was completed in Noveraber 1996 in which Candaover
invested £2.3 million and the Candover 1994 Fund invested $7.9 million.

In view of the short period of time since the buy-out no audited figures are available.

No dividends were received by Candover in the year ended 31st December, 1996.

Basis of valuation : Muitiple of Earnings

Shepperton Studios, in which Candover and the Candover 1994 Fund invested £6.4 million in February
1995, is a major film and TV studio complex. Films recently produced inciude "101 Dalmatians", "Hamlet"
and "Evita" and presentiy in production is "Lost in Space". In addition, production work continues on a
range of film and TV advertisements.

A,

Profits before interest and tax for the period st November, 1994 to 31st Deceraber, 1995 were
£1.9 million on sales of £8.7 million.

Gross dividends of £91,575 were received by Candover in the year ended 31st Decerber, 1996
(1995: £44,802).
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REVIEW OF TWENTY LARGEST INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

Candover’s Investment as at 31st December 1996 1995
£1,901.000

Chemicals Cost of Investment £1,901,000
Directors” Valuation 51,901,00
Effective Equity Interest (fully di

Basis of valuation : Cost

BIP Group Limited, i which Candover and the Candover 1994 Fund invested £8.5 million in Getober
1995, preduces a wide range of moulding materials and speciality resins which are marketed to a wide
range of customers with diverse end-user applications, including “metal paint”, paper and textiles.

No audited figures are presently available for the period since the buy-out but are expected shortly.

Mo dividends were received by Candover during the year ended 31st December, 1996 (1995: SNil).

‘STOVES PLC

Candover’s Investment as at $1st December

Manufacturers of cookers Cost of [nvestment

Directors’ Valuation

Basis of valuation : Quoted Market Price

*hased upon the notional dividend set out in the listing prospectus.

Stoves, which is an independent cooker manufacturer based in Prescot, Merseyside, was the subject of a
buy-in supported by Candover and the 1987 Fund in May 1989 and listed on the London Stock Exchange
on 21st June, 1995 at 163p per share.

v

HIs

During the year Candover sold 1,449,000 shares producing a net profit on cost of £3,749,000.

RS

The half year results to 30th November, 1996 showed profits before interest and tax of £2.4 million on
sales of $39.8 million against £1.5 million on sales of $27.9 million for the same period last year.
Profits for the full year to 31st May, 1996 were 54.4 million on sales of £63.0 million.

Gross dividends received by Candover during the year ended 31st December, 1996 were £81,783
(1995: §£132,643).
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REVIEW OF TWENTY LARGEST [INVESTMENTS - CONTINUED

3

Candover’s fnvestment ax ot 81st Decenber
Manfacturer of specialist
racking and related products
JSor the electronics and
teleconumunications
industries

Basis of valuation : Quoted Market Price

VEROQ Group PLC. manufactures a range of specialist racking and related products mainly for the
telecommunications networking and general electronics industries.

VERO listed on the Londen Stock Exchange on 17th November, 1995 at a price of 220p per share.
Although the share price has dropped substantially, VERO's resulis continue to show steady progress.

During the year Candover sold a total of 600,000 shares producing a net profit on cost of £1,370,000.

Profits before interest and tax for the year to 31st December, 1996 were £14.2 million on sales of
£106.1 million compared with profits of £9.7 million, after exceptional costs of £3.2 million, on sales of
£97.2 mitlion for the previous year.

Gross Dividends received by Candover in the year to 31st December, 1996 totalled 525,749 (1995: ENil).

' PROVEND SERVICES PLC a

Candover's Investment as at 31st December 1996 1995
VendmgsermcesCostoflnvestmem ................................................... s 32,000 ................. &392000
D]rectorsV a]uam n ............................................. sl, 756'000 R & 490000
Effective Bquily Interest (fly diluted) 5% 8.3%
KofCondovers Nt Assels B S

Basis of valuation : Quoted Market Price

Provend, through its vending division, is one of the leading independent national suppliers of vending
services in the UK. In addition its supplies division is one of the largest suppliers of ingredients, cups,
catering and hygiene supplies to commercial and work place sites and to the hotel and outdoor catering

sectors.

Provend was originally a buy-out from Sketchley plc in July 1991 in which Candover and the Candover
1987 Fund together invested &1.7 million.

On the 18th November, 1996, Provend listed on the London Stock Exchange at a price of 125p per share
at which price Candover's investment was valued at $£1,980,000.

Interim results to 29th December, 1996 showed profits before interest and tax of £1.1 million on sales of
526.0 million compared with $0.5 millien on sales of $22.2 million for the same period last year. Figures in
the listing prospectus showed profits before interest and tax for full year to 30th June, 1926

of 2.0 million on sales of §45.8 million.

No dividends were received by Candover during the year ended 31st December, 1996 (1995: SNil).
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REVIEW OF TWENTY LARGEST [NVESTMEXNTS - £ONTINCED

Candorers Investment as af 315t Decomber 1996

Regmna{da;zyand(;ostof[n\:ostmenn&15,000

weekly newspaper group Directors' Valuation ~~ SL193,000  £1432000
Equlty]nterest05%09%
%ofCandoversNet,Assets 08%16%
Earngspmsmre

Dividend Cover

Basis of valuation : Quoted Market Price

Midlands Independent Newspapers, which listed in March 1994, is one of the major regional newspaper
publishers in the UK and the leading newspaper publisher in the Midlands and publishes a range of
newspaper titles which includes, The Birmingham Post, The Birmingham Evening Mail, The Sunday
Mercury and The Coventry Evening Telegraph in a portfolio of six paid for and 33 free titles. It also
publishes controlled business distribution magazines and organises related industry exhibitions.

During the year Candover sold 416,000 shares in Midlands realising a net profit on cost of £527,000.

Midland's results for the year ended 31st December, 1996 showed profits before interest and tax of
416.1 raillion, before an exceptional write-off of $4.6 million, on sales of £113.9 million compared with
profits of £19.1 millien on sales of £98.3 million for the previous year.

Gross dividends received by Candover in the year to 31st December, 1996 totalled §48.337
(1995: $67,593).

S KELLER GROUP PLC

Candover’s Investment as at 81sf December 1996 1995

Specialist contractors in Cost of [nvestment

s

building foundations

Ceas, e

Basis of valuation : Quoted Market Price

S FEETR I

Keller, which listed in May 1994, is a leading international specialist contractor providing a range of
services in the area of building foundation support, speciality grouting, underpinning, ground retentior,
groundwater control and seismic protection.

During the year Candover sold 1,426,000 shares in Keller which produced a net profit on cost of
£2,254,000.

Profits before interest and tax for the year ended 31st December, 1996 were §12.8 million on sales of
$234.7 million, compared with profits of £11.5 million on sales of §218.9 million for the previous year.

Candover received gross dividends of £74,700 in the year to 31st December, 1996 (1995: £156,000),
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REVIEW OF TWENTY LARGEST [INVESTMENTS - COUNTINIER

Automolive components Cost of [nvestment DM3,231,000 DA3.321,000
manufacturer (£1,099,000) (£1.099.000)
.................................................................... DM2,346,(]00D\133450(}0

(5890,000) (51.056.000)

.................................................................................... 95%95%
.................................................................................... 06%10%

Basis of valuation : Multiple of Earnings

Heidemann, located in Einbeck, near Hanover, is engaged in the manufacture of special automotive
components and electroplating.

Profits before interest and tax for the year ended 31st January, 1996 were DM 9.1 million on sales of DM
161.0 million, compared with profits of DM 8.0 million on sales of DM 134.0 million for the previous year.

No dividends were received by Candover in the year ended 31st December, 1996 (1995: $Nil).

-* _ALBION AUTO:INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Candover’s Investment as af 31st December 1995
Automotive components Cost of Investment 7 51453,000
manugactarer Dlrectors\'aluatmn ............................................................................. S ]453 000
Effective Bquity Interest (ully diluted) ~ 6.8% 5.9%
%of CandoversNet Assets ............................................................................ 1 4%

Basis of valuation : Cost less provision

Albion Auto Industries is principally engaged in the manufacture and assembly of truck, van and bus
axles, crankshafts and vehicle and engine components, and was the subject of a buy-out from Leyland
vehicles led by Candover in July 1995 in which Candover and the Candover 1994 Fund invested 6.5
million.

Profits before interest and tax for the period 7th July, 1995 to 31st March, 1996 were £0.7 million on sales

of £49.2 miliion.
Gross dividends received by Candover during the year ended 31st December, 1996 totalled $69 543
{1995: ENil).
ALUPAC HOLDING, INC
Candover’s Investment as at 81st December 1996 1595
Packaging materials Cost of Investment US$204,000 1185204,000

(£121,000) (%£121,000)
Directors’ Valuation US$1,189,000 1S%1,189,000

{%695,000) (%£7686,000)
Effective Equity Interest (fully diluted} 16.6% 15.9%
% of Candover's Net Assets 0.5% 0.7%

Basis of valuation : Multiple of Earnings

Alupac is a manufacturer of packaging materials based in Belpre and Caldwell, Ohio, USA in which
Candover alone invested in a transaction organised by Lombard Investments Inc.

Profits before interest and tax for the year ended 31st December, 1995 were US$3.0 million on sales of
US$49.0 million compared with US$2.5 million on sales of US$50.2 million for 1994.

No dividends were received by Candover during the year ended 31st Decernber, 1996 (1995: §Nil).
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors present their report together with the financial statements for the year
ended 31st December, 1996.

- PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES ...,

Candover Investrments ple is an investment company within the meaning of Part VIII of
the Companies Act 1985 as well as an Investment Trust under section 842 of the income
and Corporation Taxes Act 1988, the tax status of which is shown on page 28.

Candover is engaged in the identification, implementation and monitoring of large
management buy-outs and buy-ins. Candover Investments plc makes an investment either
under a co-investment agreement with the third partv managed Funds or on its own
account. The third party managed Funds, established with commitments from a wide
range of international institutional investors, are managed by the Candover Group
subsidiaries, Candover Partners Limited and Candover Services Limited, both of which
are regulated by IMRO. These Funds are as follows:

] The Candover 1994 Fund - The 1994 Fund, which replaced the Candover 1989 Fund,
closed on 28th February, 1995 with total commitments of £307.5 million including §70
railiion from Candover under a co-investment agreement. By 31st Decernber, 1996 $109
million had been invested and since the year end, one realisation has been achieved and two
further investments made as reported in the Chief Executive’s Report on pages 10 and 11.

The Candover 1991 Fund - At its final closing on 30th April, 1992 the fund had §32.5
million available for investment, in addition to Candover's §5 million cormitment, under a
co-investment agreement. By 31st December, 1996 §26 million had been drawn down and

£35 miilion returned in cash and shares to investors, with eight investments remaining in
the portfolio. Investors’ commitments to this fund will terminate in April 1997, unless
extended. 3

The Candover 1989 Fund - The 1989 Fund closed in June 1989 with £319 million,
including £20 million from Candover under a co-investment agreement, for investment in
transactions requiring equity in excess of £5 million. By the end of the investment period,
which terminated on 11th May, 1994, £235 million had been drawn down, and by 31st
Decermber, 1996 effectively all the investments have been realised, with $447 million
returned to investors in cash and shares. The fund is due to terminate in May 1997 unless
extended.
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VALUATION POLICY

............. PRINCIPLES OF VALUATION OF UNLISTED INVESTMENTS ...
In valuing unlisted investments the Directors follow a number of general principles which
are based upon the British Venture Capital Association guidelines for valuing unquoted
development stage investments and are set out below:

Investments are stated at amounts considered by the Directors to be a fair
assessment of their value, subject to overriding requirements of prudence. All
investments are valued according to one of the following bases:

* cost (less any provision required);
s open market valuation;

* earnings multiple; or

& net assets.

Investments are normally valued at cost until the avaitability of the first set of
audited accounts post completion of the investment. Provisions against cost, however,
will be made as soon as appropriate in the light of adverse circumstances - for example,
where an investment performs significantly below expectations. In exceptional
circumstances upward adjustments to cost may be made within one year.

Investments held for more than one year are valued on one of the bases described
above and generally the earnings multiple basis of valuation will be used unless this is
inappropriate as in the case of certain asset-based businesses. When valuing on an
earnings basis, the profit before interest and tax of the current year will normally be used,
depending on whether or not more than 6 months of the accounting period remains and
provided this can be predicted with reasonable certainty, Such earnings will be adjusted
to a maintainable basis, taxed at the full corporation tax rate, and multiplied by a
discounted pricefearnings multipie. Price/earnings multiples utilised are related to
comparable quoted companies and normally discounted by 25%. The discount used may
be lower where a realisation is planned within 12 months and higher if the timing of a
realisation is long-term or not currently being contemplated.

Where a company has incurred losses, or if comparable quoted companies are not
primarily valued on an earnings basis, then the valuation may be calculated with regard
to the underlying net assets and any other relevant information, such as the pricing for
subsequent investments by a third party in a new financing round which is deemed to be
at arms length. In cases where an exit is actively being sought, then any offers from
potential purchasers would be relevant in assessing the valuation of an investment and
are a factor taken into account in arriving at the valuation.

When investments have obtained an exit (either by listing or trade sale) after the
valuation date but before finalisation of Candover's relevant accounts (interim or final),
the valuation is based on the exit valuation subject to an appropriate discount to take
account of the time period between valuation and exit dates.

In arriving at the value of an investment, the percentage ownership is caleulated
after taking into account any dilution through outstanding warrants, options and
performance related mechanisms.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORY - CONTINUED

. DIVIDEND AND PROPOSED TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of §2,298,000 equal to 10.25p
per ordinary share (1995: £1,958,000 equal to 8.75p) giving a total dividend for the year
of §3,363,000 equal to 15.00p (1995: §2,965,000 equal to 13.25p). Payment of the
dividend will be made on 22nd May, 1997 to holders on the register at the close of
business on 18th April, 1997. The dividend details are shown in Note 7 on page 49.

After payment of the dividend, there is a profit of §597,000 in respect of the year ended
31st December, 1995 which the directors propose to carry to reserves. {1995: profit of
£1,519,000 carried to reserves).

The directors listed below served on the Board throughout the year and were in office at
the end of the year.

C.R.E. Brooke* A.P. Hichens* J.M. Raisrman®
S.W. Curran D.R. Wilson* P.J. Scott Plurnmer*
G.D. Fairservice R.A.P. King* J.G. West*

*non-executive

In accordarce with the Articles of Association Messrs A.P. Hichens, G.D. Fairservice and
D.R. Wilson will retire by rotation and, being eligible, will offer therselves for re-election.

Of those seeking re-election Mr Fairservice has a service contract and reference is made
to the Remuneration Committee Report on page 31.

The biographical details of the serving directors appear on pages 6 to 7.

The statements in respect of directors’ interests in the share capital, contracts or any
other matter requiring disclosure are contained in the Remuneration Cornmittee Report
on pages 31 to 34 and in Note 3 to the Financial Statements on pages 46 and 47.

During the year a contract of insurance existed as referred to in section 310(3)(a) of the
Companies Act 1985 as amended for the purpose of indemnifying the directors and
officers against liabilities that may arise in the performance of their duties. This contract
is due to be renewed in 1997,
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REPORT OF TIE DIRECTORS - CONTINUED

The Candover 1987 Fund - This Fund was conslituted in May 1987 as an authorised Unit,
Trust with funds of £30 millicn available for investment in smaller transactions. §27.4
million had been returned to investors by 31st December, 1996 and there will be no new
investments, although limited funds are available for follow-on investments if required.
The 1987 Fund will terminate in May 1997 unless extended.

The Electra Candover Direct Investment Plan - established in November 1985 with
total commitments of £§260 million to invest in transactions requiring equity in excess of
510 miliion. Investors in the Plan were released from their commitments in February 1989
when §213 million had been invested. $319 million has been realised with one investment

remaining.

The Hoare Candover Exempt Fund - In March 1984 a total investment of 7.5 million
was raised with the assistance of Hoare Govett Limited. The Fund was fully invested by
1986 and a total of §8.2 million has been invested following the reinvestment of some
realised funds. By 31st December, 1995 a total of $14.4 million had been realised, with two
investments remaining. In February 1993 the Fund was extended for two years and on 1st
March, 1995, at an Extraordinary General Meeting of Unitholders, it was resolved to
terminate the Fund on 30th June, 1995. The remaining assets of the fund following
termination continue to be managed by Candover Services Limited until an exit is

achieved.

Following the publication of the Statement of Recommended Practice - Financial
Statements of Investment Trust Companies (“SORP™) which the company has adopted for
the year ended 31st December, 1996, the presentation of the financial statements has
been changed to conform to the recornmendations of the SORP. As permitted under the
SORP, management expenses have now been allocated 80% to capital and 20% to
revenue. The Board considered that this treatment provided a more accurate reflection
of the relative contribution to the Company of capital gains as against revenue profits.
Prior year figures have been restated accordingly.

After restating last year's figures the group profit for the financial year after taxation, and
after exceptional costs of £2,060,000 was £3,960,000 compared with $4,484,000 for the
year ended 31st December, 1995. Revenue increased from $11,386,000 to §12,169,000.
Administrative expenses, excluding the exceptional cost, were £4,710,000 compared with
24,811,000 in 1995. There were no significant changes in tangible fixed assets during the
year and the changes in fixed asset investments are described together with a review of
the Group's activities in the Chairman's Statement on page 8 and Chief Executive’s Report
on page 10.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS - COXTINUVED

... SUPPLIER PAYMENT POLICY ... ..

The Company negotiates payment terms with its suppliers on an individual basis, with the

normal arrangements being within 30 10 50 days from receipt of invoice.

Your Board have agair considered the PEP Status of Candover's shares and for the time
being consider that a decision to ensure Candover remains eligible for inclusion in a PEP
will impose constraints on Candover's investment criteria which will not be in the overall

interests of shareholders. This policy will continue to be reviewed from time to time.

Grant Thornton effer themselves for reappointment as auditors in accordance with
section 385 of the Companies Act 1985 and a resolution will be put to shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting.

The Board of the Inland Revenue has approved the Company as an investment trust,
under section 842 of the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988, for the year ended 31st
December, 1994.

In the opinion of the directors, the Company’s affairs since that date have been conducted
s0 as to enable it to continue to seek approval as an investrent trust. In addition, they are
of the opinion that the Company Is not a close company within the provisions of the

Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988. C%/

By Order of the Board
P.R. Neal
Secretary

20 O1d Bailey
London EC4M 7LN
27th March, 1997
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REPORYT OF THE DIRECTORS - CONTINUED

NOTIFIABLE INTERESTS IN THE COMPANY'S SHARES . .

The Company has been advised of the following notifiable interests in excess of three per
cent of the issued share capital of the Company at 27th March, 1997,

984,666

10,088,136 45.0

During the year £9,791 (1995: §21,938) was given for charitable purposes. There were no
political donations made during the year (1995: Nil).

Since the year end Eversholt Holdings Limited and Lombard/Nogales Radio Partners,
L..P. have been sold and new investments made in M.C. International in France, and
Castle Transmission Services (Holdings) Limited. Details are shown in Note 25 on page
58, and in the Chief Executive’s report on page 10.

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on Thursday 15th May, 1997 at
12 noon at the Howard Hotel, Ternple Place, London WC2; the Notice of Meeting appears
on page 61.

In addition to the Ordinary business of the meeting, as usual, a Special Resclution will be
put to shareholders to permit the renewal of the authority of the Directors to issue new
shares for cash, without following the statutory pre-emptive procedures, so long as such
issue does not exceed £280,264 (being 5% of the issued share capital of the Company) or
as long as the issue is a rights issue or is pursuant to a scrip dividend offer or any pre-
eraptive invitation.

The Company will have regard to the Investor Protection Committees’ (“IPC™) guidelines
in relation to any exercise of this authority. These guidelines require prior consultation
with the IPC before making any issue under the 5% element of the authority but which
exceeds 7.5% in any rolling three year period. This authority will expire at the next
Annual General Meeting or on 15th August, 1998, whichever is earlier.
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COEPORATE GOVERNANCE - {ONTINUED

As required by the Cadbwry Code, Candover clearly separates the responsibilities of the
non-executive Chairman, Mr Roger Brooke from those of the Chief Executive Mr Stephen
Curran and the membership of the Audit and Remuneration Comnittees consists solely
of non-executive directors.

A list of members of the Board and the Committees is shown on pages 6 and 7.

. GOINE COMCETIE oo

As required by the Cadbury Code, the directors are required to satisfy themselves that it
is reasonable to presume that the Company is a going concern.

After making enquires, the directors are of the opinion that the Company has adequate
resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.

The Board are therefore of the opinion that the going concern basis be continued in the
preparation of the financial statements.

Internal Financial Control ...

The directors are responsible for the Company's system of internal financial control.
Although no system of internal financial control can provide absolute assurance against
material mis-statement or loss, the Company's system is designed to provide the directors
with reasonable assurance that problerns are identified on a timely basis and dealt with
appropriately. Key procedures that have been established and are designed to provide
effective internal financial control are described under the following headings:

Control Environment - As always this is dependent upon the quality and integrity of the
Company's management and staff, At Candover highly qualified and able staff have been
selected at all levels and, with the long service record of most executives, there is a
continuity and enhancement of experience.

This is then supported by the Beoard, uriﬁh a majority of nor-executive directors, together
with external review by two sets of anditors reviewing both the Company's financial
controls and also those of the funds which the Candover group manages.

Identification and Evaluation of Business Risk - The key business risk at Candover
remains the identification and evaluation of our investments and this is achieved by a

comprehensive study of potential investments by executives in co-operation with outside
resources provided by market research specialists, lawyers and accountants. A detailed
investment report is then prepared and sent to the full Board for their decision as to
whether or not to proceed. Further due diligence is then carried out before completion of
an investment.

The responsibility for identification of other business risks is delegated to the Executive
Directors who would always advise the Board of any material risks.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As in previous years there are certain requirerments placed upon the Board of Directors
to review and report to shareholders on the management and controls governing the
operations of listed companies.

Again this Board has considered the provisions of the Cadbury Cormmittee report on the
“Financial Aspects of Corporate Governance”, together with the Code of Best Practice
(“The Cadbury Code™), and the guidance notes issued in November 1994 for directors of
listed companies on “Going Cencern and Financial Reporting” and further guidance notes
issued in December 1994 on “Internal Control and Financial Reporting”.

Furthermore the Greenbury Report, which was issued in July 1995, contained a nuraber
of suggested improvements in the reporting by companies of the remuneration of
Directors, most of which have now been incorporated into the Stock Exchange Listing
Rules. These have also been considered and except where expressly noted, have been
implemented by the Board.

In considering ail of these issues your Board has reviewed all of the following aspects of
good corporate governance and the review of these issues is covered below with suitable
cross referencing where appropriate.

The Company has complied throughout the year with Section A of the Best Practice
Provisions for Remuneration Committees as annexed to the Listing Rules.

Corporate Governance of Candover is achieved through the Board which consists of two
executive directors and seven non-executive directors. The Board meets monthly and
there is a formal schedule of matters reserved for decision by the Board which includes
the review of strategy, business planning, the level of commitment to the various
Candover Funds of which Candover Partners Limited acts as General Partner, and major
acquisitions and disposals which are not part of the investment process of the Candover
Funds.

The work of the Board is supported by standing committees which include:

e The Audit Committee, chaired by Mr D.R. Wilson, which seeks to ensure that
appropriate accounting and financial policies and procedures are implemented, that
systems of internal control and external audit are in place, and that the auditors
recommendations are considered and appropriate actions are taken.

¢ The Remuneration Comimittee chaired by Mr A.P. Hichens, which determines the level
of remuneration of the Chairman, Executive Directors and Senior Executives and advises
in respect of staff remuneration policy. The report of the Remuneration Committee is on
pages 31 to 34.

* The Nomination Committee chaired by Mr C.R.E Brooke meets as and when necessary
for the purpose of selecting non-executive directors. All such appointments, together
with the appointment of any executive director are subject to the final approval of the full
Board before ratification at a General Meeting of shareholders. The Cormumittee did not
meet in 1996,
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CORPORATE GOVYERNANCE - CONTINUED

The main elements of the remuneration package include the following:

a) Buasic Annual Salary.

b) Annual performance related payments which include annual bovus and Profit
Related Pay Schemes.

¢} Share Oplion incentives.

d) Pensions and other benefits.

¢) Other incentive arrangements.

In considering the appropriateness of the abave incentives, Candover participates in an
annual rerauneration survey of the Venture Capital Industry, the results of which are
reviewed by the Committee in the light of Candover's relative performance.

Salaries of the Executive Directors and other executives to be paid in 1996 were reviewed
by the committee in December 1995 for implementation on 1st January, 1996. After
considering the relative salary levels within the industry, the estimated increase in net
assets and after tax profits for the year ended 31st Decerber, 1995, the Comumittee
approved an overall increase in basic salaries of 6.6 percent. Following a further interim
performance related increase to certain executives during the year, basic executive pay
on a like for like basis grew by an overall 10 percent.

As previously reported, the Chairman’s salary was substantially reduced with effect from
1st February, 1996 to reflect the non-executive status of his role.

The annual bonuses which are paid in two instalments, are determined by the Committee
after due consideration of the profit and net asset performance of the Company at each
half year stage, with adjustments as necessary for individual performance.

A Profit Related Pay (“PRP”) Scheme is also provided which receives 2.6% of the
Company’s net profit into the scheme for distribution to all employees. Based on an
adjusted profit in accordance with PRP Rules of §3,861,334, a total of £96,533 was
payable to staff for the year ended 31st December, 1996.

During the year ended 31st December, 1996 Messrs S.W. Curran and G.D. Fairservice
received annual bonuses and PRP together totalling 31% of basic salary. Mr C.R.E. Brooke
no longer participates in the bonus or PRP schemes.

There are two share option schemes at Candover; the Candover Executive share option
scherme which was closed to new grants of options in July 1994 and the Candover (1994)
Executive share option scheme approved by sharehotders on 3rd May, 1594.

Under the terms of the Candover (1994) Executive share option scheme the exercise of
options issued under the scheme are subject to performance criteria which requires
Candover’s net asset growth over a three year period to exceed the growth of the FTSE
All-Share Index over the same three year period.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - CONTINUED

Control Procedures - The main areas of control relate 1o the investments which
Candover makes and the fnancial controls which enable the Board to meet its
responsibilities for the integrity and accuracy of the Group's accounting records.

The Board delegates responsibility for the effectiveness of such controls to the Executive
Directors who in turn ensure compliance with the required procedures. These key

procedures involve:
* Analysis of potential investments leading to a full report to the Board.

* Regular monitoring of completed investments by executives who make regular progress
reports to the Board.

* A comprehensive system for reporting financial resuits to the Board on a monthly basis
giving actual results compared against budget. Towards the end of each financial year
detailed budgets for the following year are prepared and are reviewed by the Board.

* These controls are subject to review by the Audit Committee and by Candover's
external auditors to the extent necessary for expressing their audit opinion.

The Board reviewed the effectiveness of the system of internal financial control for the
financial year ended 31st December, 1996 and up until the date of signing these accounts.

REPORT OF THE REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31st DECEMBER 18936

The members of the Committee are shown on page 7. None of the Committee has any
personal financial interest in the matters to be decided (other than as shareholders),
potential conflicts of interest arising from cross-directorships nor any day-to-day
involvement in running the business. The Committee consults the Chairman and Chief
Executive about its proposals and has access to professional advice from inside and
outside the Company.

i Objective of the Committee e,

The aim of the Committee is to ensure that the Company has competitive remuneration
packages in place in order to recruit, retain and motivate top quality people in the overall
interest of shareholders. In framing their policy the Committee has given full
consideration to the provisions of Section B of the Best Practice Provisions annexed to
the Listing Rules.
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CORPORATE GOVERNAXUE - CONTINUED

In the year ended 31st December, 1996 no oplions were granted but 40,000 share options
were exercised by certain executives in accordance with the Candover Executive Share
Option Scheme rules.

The delails of the share options granted and remaining exercisable are shown in Note 17
on page 5b.

cviPensions and Other Benefits..e

Candover operates a non-contributory money purchase pension scheme and there were
no changes to this arrangement. Contributions in respect of individuals are adjusted
annually to reflect increases in satary. Every three years the scheme is subject to actuarial
review following which the contribution levels are amended subject to the approval of the
Committee. The next actuarial review will be carried out this year based on the three
years to 31st December, 1996. The actual amount of contributions made to Directors is
shown in Note 3 on page 46.

As previously reported it was agreed to pay as part of Mr Brooke’s revised terms of
eraployment on becoming non-executive Chairman, a lump sum amount of £240,000 into
Mr Brooke's pension scheme being an amount equal to three years of his revised level of
pension contributions at a discounted rate. This amouni was accrued in Candover's
accounts for 1995, and was paid in 1996 and is included in the staternent of pension
contributions in Note 3 on page 46.

Whilst there are no further pension contributions payable to the Chairman, the
Remuneration Committee agreed that with effect from January 1997 Mr Brooke would
agree to sacrifice £50,000 per annum of his salary subject to this amount being paid into
a Funded Unapproved Retirement Benefit Scheme. The overall cost to the Corapany in
implementing this arrangement remains unchanged.

There have been no changes to the insurance arrangements. Under the Company Car
Scheme, eligible executives are given the option to receive a company car or the
equivalent cash benefit.

The Committee recognises that, in order to remain competitive in the venture capital
industry, various incentive arrangements which are custormary in that industry should be
made available to directors and executives. These arrangements, which are reviewed by
the Committee periodically but not on an annual basis, are considered to fall cutside the
scope of the disclosures required by the Companies Act and the Stock Exchange Listing
Rules. However, the Remuneration Cormittee has determuined that it would be
appropriate to refer to these arrangements as part of its report to shareholders.

Messrs C.R.E. Brooke, S.W. Curran and G.D. Fairservice, together with certain other
executives of the Company, have a beneficial interest in the Limited Partnerships of the
Candover 1989 Fund, the Candover 1991 Fund and the Candover 1994 Fund. Any gains
achieved through the arrangements associated with these three Funds are conditional
upon a certain minimure return being generated for investors in these Funds.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - CONTINUED

During the year, $8.5 million in cash and shares in respect of the Candover 1989 Fiund was
transferred to the Candover Executive Trust, in which units were subscribed for by
certain discretionary and life interest trusts of which these directors, a nuraber of other
executives and their respective families are the main beneficiaries. Because of the nature
of the trusts, it is not possible to allocate this to specific beneficiaries.

Under a co-investment scheme Messrs C.R.E. Brooke, 8.W. Curran and G.D. Fairservice,
together with certain other executives, are permitted to make an investment in the
ordinary equity of all the companies in which Candover has also made an investment in
the equity and loan capital. As in previous years the amounts invested by directors during
the year are shown under Note 3 on page 46.

During the year there were no changes to the above arrangements.

During the year Mr S.W. Curran was on a two vear rolling service contract and Mr G.D.
Fairservice was on a six month rolling service contract. Mr Fairservice is seeking re-
election at the Annual General Meeting on 15th May, 1997.

With effect from 1st February, 1996, Mr C.R.E. Brooke’s contract was cancelled and a new
fixed term three year contract is being finalised in order to reflect Mr Brooke's change of
role to non-executive Chairman.

There is presently no intention to reduce Mr Curran's two year contraci to an annual
contract but this will be kept under review,

The policy with regard to the level of fees to be paid to non-executive directors serving
on the Board is for these fees to be formally reviewed by the Remuneration Cornmittee,
following a recommendation from the Chairman and Chief Executive as to the appropriate
level to be paid. These fees are then put to a meeting of the full Board for approval.

The policy with regard to non-executive directors fees payable by investee companies of
Candover for the services of Candover directors and executives who sit on these boards
as official appointees of either Candover or of the funds managed by Candover is that
these fees are always paid either to Candover or to the Candover managed funds for the
benefit of the fund investors, whichever is appropriate.

Mr A.P. Hichens
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - CONTINUER

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
... FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ...

The directors are required by UK Company Law to prepare financial statements for each
financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at the
end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Group for that period.

The directors are required to confirm that suitable accounting policies have been adopted
i and applied consistently, and reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates have
been made. Applicable accounting standards have been followed with the exception of
the departures which are disclosed and explained under the Accounting Policies.

The directors are also responsible for keeping proper accounting records, for
safeguarding the assets of the Group and for taking reasonable steps for the prevention
and detection of fraud and other irregularities. =
=
By Order of the Board
P.R. Neal
Company Secrelary

27th March, 1997
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - COGXNTINUED

REPORT BY THE AUDITORS TO CANDOVER INVESTMENTS ple
crvvernne. ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE MATTERS

In addition to our audit of the financial statcments. we have reviewed the directors’
statements on pages 29 and 30 on the Company's compliance with paragraphs of the Code
of Best Practice specified for our review by the London Stock Exchange and their
adoption of the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. The objective
of our review is to draw attention to non-compliance with Listing Rules 12.43(j) and
12.43(v}.

We carried out our review in accordance with guidance issued by the Auditing Practices
Board. That guidance does not require us to perform the additional work necessary to,
and we do not, express any opinion on the effectiveness of either the Group’s system of
internal financial control or its corporate governance procedures nor on the ability of the

Group to continue in operational existence.

With respect to the directors’ statement on internal financial control on pages 30 and 31
and on going concern on page 30, in our opinion the directors have provided the
disclosures required by the Listing Rules referred to above and such statements are not
mconsistent with the information of which we are aware from our audit work on the

financial statements.

Based on enquiry of certain directors and officers of the Gompany, and examination of
relevant documents, in our opinion the directors' statement on page 29 appropriately
reflects the Company's compliance with the other aspects of the code specified for our

review by Listing Rules 12.43(j (/—1-’%1@‘

Grant Thornton London
Registered Auditors { I 27th March, 1997
Chartered Accountants
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting
standards except for the policies relating to accounting for managed funds and certain
associated undertakings as described below. The financial staterments are prepared uncer the
historical cost convention except that investments are stated at valuation. The principal
accounting policies of the Group, which have remained unchanged from the previous vear
except for the allocation to capital of management expenses are set oul below:

INVESTMENT TRUST SORP

Following the publication of the Statement of Recornmended Practice - Financial Staternents
of Investment Trust Companies {(“SORP™) which the Cornpany has adopted for the year ended
31st December, 1996, the presentation of the financial statements has been changed to
conform to the recommendations of the SORP. As permitted under the SORP, management
expenses have now been allocated 80% to capital and 20% to revenue. The Board considered
that this treatment provided a more accurate reflection of the relative contribution to the
Company of capital gains as against revenue profits. Prior year figures have been restated

accordingly.

The Group financial statements consolidate those of the Company and of its subsidiary
undertakings (see note 11). The financial statermnents of each undertaking in the Group have
been prepared to 31st December, 1996. The results of subsidiary undertakings have been
included from the date of acquisition.

An associated undertaking is defined as an entity, not being a subsidiary undertaking, in
which the Group has a substantial and long-term interest and over whose financial and
operating policy decisions the Group is in a position to exercise significant influence.
Where such entities are an integral part of the Group's investment management
operations, the Group’s share of profits is included in the Group profit and loss account,
and the investrent is carried in the Group balance sheet at an amount equivalent to the
Group’s share of net assets. The Company balance sheet shows the investment in such
undertakings at cost, and particulars of entities accounted for as associated undertakings
are set out in note 12.

The Group has certain other investments in companies which falt within the definition of
associated undertakings contained in the Cdmpanies Act 1985 (as amended) but which
are not accounted for as associated undertakings, and accordingly, the Group does not
equity account its share of the net assets and results of such investments. In the opinion
of the directors it would not show a true and fair view for such investments to be equity
accounted while the remainder are held at valuation, since all such investments are held
for capital appreciation. Furthermore, the directors consider it is inappropriate to include
in the consolidated revenue reserves the Group’s share of an investee company's
undistributed profits when those profits cannot be realised as income unless distributed,
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

TO THE MEMBERS OF
CANDOVER INVESTMENTS pic

We have audited the financial statements on pages 38 Lo 59, which have been prepared

under the accounting policies sel out on pages 38 to 40.

As described on page 35 the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, ont

those statements and to report our opinion to you.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing
Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to
the significant estimates and judgerents made by the directors in the preparation of the
financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate {o the

circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit o as to obtain all the information and explanations
which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give
reasonable assurance that the financial staterents are free from material misstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial

staternents.

venvemereesees OPAIEOTU oo

In our opinion the financial staternents give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company and the Group at 31st December, 1996 and of the profit of the Group for the

year then ended and have been pr inaccordance with the Companies Act
1985. .

Grant Thornton London
Registered Auditors { de  27th March, 1997
Chartered Accountants
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ACCOUXTING POLICIES - ¢OXTINUVED

Investments held as current assels are held at the tower of cost and nel realisable value
to the relevant Group undertaking. Gains and losses on realisations of current asset
investments held by subsidiary undertakings are dealt with through the revenue reserve.
jains and losses on realisations of current asset investments held by the Company are

dealt with through the realised capital reserve.

Shares in subsidiary undertakings are held at cost less provisions.

Deferred taxation is the taxation attributable to timing differences between profits or
losses computed for taxation purposes and results as stated in the financial statements.
Provision for deferred taxation is made to the extent that it is probable that a liability will
crystallise. Deferred tax is calculated at the rate at which it is estimated that the tax will
be paid when the timing differences reverse. Unprovided deferred tax is disclosed as a
contingent liability.

_
......................................................... FOREIGN CURRENCIES . e
Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translaied into sterling at the rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Balance sheets and profit and loss accounts of
overseas companies are also translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the balance
sheet date. Where exchange differences result from the translation into sterling of foreign
currency resources to be used for further investment, they are taken to the realised and

unrealised capital reserves as appropriate. All other exchange differences are dealt with
through the revenue reserve.

The Group contributes towards a number of funded defined contribution pension
schemes designed to provide retirement benefits for its directors and employees. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from the Group in independently administered
funds. The pension cost charge represents contributions by the Group to the schemes in
respect of the accounting period.

Payments made under operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account on a
straight line basis over the period of the lease.

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARD NO.1 (REVISED 1996)....

In October 1996, the Accounting Standards Board issued Financial Reporting Standard
No.1 (Revised 1998) ‘Cash Flow Statements.” The standard has been adopted this year
and prior year ﬁgin‘es have been restated accordingly. Shert term deposits and fixed
interest securities repayable on demand are treated as liguid resources for the purposes
of the cash flow statement.
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ACCOUXTING POLICEES - CONTINUED

and if realised by sale of the Company will be taken to non-distributable capital reserves.
The effect if such investments were equity accounted is set out in Note 10.

..MANAGED FUNDS

Where the constitution of a managed fund involves it being a subsidiary undertaking
under the Companies Act 1985 (as amended) but the Group has no substantial beneficial
interest in the income, assets or liabilities, the total net assets of the fund are consolidated
within fixed asset investments and the third party interests deducted immediately after.
The income has been consclidated gross in the Group revenue reserves and the third
party interests deducted immediately after in accordance with regulation 7 of the
Partnership and Unlimited Companies (Accounts) Regulation 1993. The third party
interests have not been presented separately from the assets and income of the fund,
since in the opinion of the directors, it would be misleading to do so and the overriding
duty to give to sharehoeiders a true and fair view of the incorme and state of affairs of the
Group requires its exclusion. Details of these managed funds are set out in Note 11.

Income arises from investment management and other financial services provided and
investraent transactions undertaken during the year. It also includes incorne from

investments and interest receivable.

Placement fees incurred in the establishment of the Candover 1991 Fund and the
Candover 1994 Fund have been carried forward in current assets and are being written

off over five years.

Depreciation is calculated to write down the cost less residual value of all tangible fixed
assets by equal annual instalments over their expected useful lives. The periods generally
applicable are:

Plant and equipment 2-5 years
Motor vehicles 3-4 years

crvmrivseinrene INVESTMENTS e

Listed fixed asset investments are valued at middle market quotations derived from the
London Stock Exchange Daily Official List. Unquoted investruents are included at
directors’ valuation, the principles of which are set out on page 23.

Gains and losses on realisation of fixed asset investments are dealt with through the
realised capital reserve. Fixed asset investrnents are not held for immediate re-sale and
any gains on realisation are not available for distribution. The excess of the market value
of fixed asset investments over cost to the Group is shown as an unrealised gain.
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GROUP BALANCE SHEET

at 31st December, 1996

The accounling

policies ni pages 38 Notes 1996 1995
to 40 and notes an restated
pages 43 ta 34 form £000 £'000 $000 £'000

et of these © e e
Fixed assets

Tangible 9 128 136

Investments ......................................................................................................................
Managed Funds 1 209,400 149,800
Less: Thlrd party mtelests in managed funds (208,627) (147.675)

financial statements.

7 51115
4 105,513
- (1980)

103,533

éapital o L
Called up share capltal 17 5,605 5,595

Sharepremlumaccount 18 P i

103,538

The financial

statements were

approved by the

Directors on C.R.E. Brooke S.W. Curran
27th March, 1997 Chairman Chief Executive

T R4
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GROUP STATEMENT OF TOTAL RETURN
(INCORPORATING THE REVENUE ACCOUNT)

Jor the year ended 31st December, 1996

JELTH

1945

restated
Notes Reverue  Capital Total Revenue  Capital Tatal
5000 5000 £006 5000 000 S0
Gain/(lesses) on investmenls:
Reslised gains and losses 18 16,743 16,743 09352 9452
Uinrealised gains andl losses 18 22574 223574 1.541 9,541
Exchange differences 18 {106) (105} (30) (30}
39,211 33,211 18863 18.863
Income - Managed Funds
Net income 11 14,736 - 14,736 11,979 11,979
Less: Third party interests in
Managed Funds (12,927) (12,927} (7,340} (7,340)
Net income from Managed Funds 1,809 - 1,809 4,639 . 4,639
Income - Own funds 10,360 10,350 6,747 6,747
1 12,169 12,169 11,386 11,386
Administrative cxpenses 2 (4,710)  (1,626) (5,336) (4811)  (2.341) (6,152)
Net return before exceptional costs,
share of profits of associated undertakings,
finance costs and taxation 7,450 37585 45044 6575 17,522 24,097
Administrative expenses
- exceptional costs 2,24 (2,060) (2,060) -
Net return after exceptional costs,
before share of profits of associated
undertakings, finance costs
and taxation 5308 37585 42484 6,575 17,622 24,087
Share of profits of associated
undertakings 12 3 3
Net return before finance costs
and taxation 5,309 37685 42,984 6,578 17522 24100
Interest payable & sirilar charges 4 (10) - (10) (15) (15)
Return on ordinary activities before taxation 5389 37585 42974 6563 17522 24,085
Tax on ordinary activities
Group 5 (1,429) 519 (910) (2,078) 578 {1,500)
Associated undertakings - {1} (0
Return on erdinary activities after
taxation for the financizl year 3960 38104 42,064 4484 18,100 22,584
Dividends 7 (3,363) (8,363) (2.965) (2,965)
Transfer o reserves 18 597 88,104  38,7m 1,51$ 18,100 19,619
The accounting
Return per ordinary share: policies on pages 38
Basic 8 F7.67p 169.95p 187.68p 2003p  80.87p 100.90p to 40 and notes an
Fully diluted 8 1695p 163.05p 180.00p 19.35p  78.1Ip  97.46p pages 45 to 59 form

pazt of these

financial statements.




LI S L INTESTUENTS ot

GROUP CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Jor the year ended 31st December, 1996

The aecounting T o
) 1996 1995

restated
Notes £000 £000 000 £000

policies ot pages 38
o 30 and notes an

pages 43 to 54 form

part af these Net cash inflow from operating activities 23 3,260 5,634
financial statements. Dot T T T o

Returns on investments and servicing of finance

Interest paid (10 (15)
Taxation
UK corporation tax pald (1 036 (1886)

Capital expenditure and financial investment

Purchase of tangible fixed assets (101} (47)

Pmc 1 lase i 0 f mvestme n ts .............................................................. (32 020) ............................... ( 8 197 ) ...................
Sa]esofmvest_me nts ........................................................................ 34)935 ............................... 30 ? 5 7 ....................
Pm C hase 0 fassomated und erta]\mgs ................................................... (24) ..............................................................
SaleOftanglbleﬂxedassets .................................................................. 567 .....................
e i 2,856.______ .......... 2 2’520
Equity dividends paid (3,025) (2,820)
Management of liquid resources (2,159) (25,283)
Financing

[ssue of shares 104 -
Decrease m caSh ................................................................................................. (5.) ........................... ua,é_(;)



L T L R R A B

BALANCE SHEET

al 81st December, 1996

The acenunting

1996 1995
Notes £000 £000 000 5000

policies on pages 3+

to A0 und notes on

Fixed Assets piages 43 to 39 Inr

part of these
Investments 10 95,494 59,047

finuncial statements

Net current assets 43,610 41,468

Total assets less current liabilities 139,105 100,516

139,105 100,449

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 17 5,605 5,595
Sharepremmmaccoumlszm : 126
Cap]talresemreahse(ils 94’559 S 72,404
Gapnalresmeunmahsed ................................................ 13 ............................. 35, 562 ............................... 2 0‘517
Revenueresewe 132,049 1,707

138,105 100,449

Directors on

/ The financial
( LK [W ﬁ statements were
. approved by the
S.W. Curran

C.R.E. Brooke
Chairman Chief Executive  2nn March, 1997




PANDOT DT PN R MENTR

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Jor the geur ended 3]st December. 1986

£000  ®00¢  Fo0g  §000
s U - S 612
I-n-\'estn-}em deamg - ‘ . I 414
Investment management fees ~1e . 5
B 444 L
.l1.1\'(;§tmcm income:
[neome from fixed asset investments 82 D
V]l;lé()]l'lt‘ from T‘I'Bdslll)"‘i;iii!;‘ dﬂd 'other flxed o o
interest securities o 3,028 2,231

Of the income from fixed asset investments of §3,211,000 (1995: £2,334,000), $214,000 (1995: £104,000)
arose from managed funds. Of the income from investment management of £1,937,000 (1995: £5,224,000),
£1,505,000 (1995: £4,535.000) also arose from these funds.

Qf the income from fixed asset investments £398,000 arose from listed investments (1995: £368,000). Income from
financial services originating from outside the United Kingdom was £15,000 (1995: £173,000). All income arose from
the single activity of originating and investing in management buy-outs and buy-ins and providing capital to unquoted
commpanies. All income is attributable to continuing activities,

" .ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Revenue ERRUOUPOI A

(Cepital S
Other administrative costs et
Exceptional cost e

Operating lease rentals -building e, T 531
......................... O M 18

Staﬂ Eosts during the yeor were: . ‘

SBaTIOS et 208 2,126

Socal e CUT Y COStS e B 198

Pension, insurance and othercosts e 890 686

""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" A 3000



L L O R A M I S N N}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTIXNUED

The remuneration policy in respect of the Executive Directors is set out in the report of the Remuneration Committee

on pages 31 to 34.
Listed below is the detailed information required to be shown in respect of directors remuneration and beaefits.

Directors’ Emoluments

Total Emoluments received by directors during the year ended 31st December, 1896 were as follows:

LEY Salswes s ICNELIVERY Tarali [ERERUR Total Tan
[ETETN Relatd 'y Reavtes (RN Eraluneale
Fiss -

S.W. Curran 260,000 80,636 18436 9,275 308,367 348,924
GDFa;rsemce .............................................. 210000 ,,,,,,,,,,,,, 63’;713'339 ,,,,,, R 3357 ........... 237417 ..... 380.490
Management Remuneration 574,167 148,195 31,378 29,607 783,347 909,964
AP Hichens * 35,000 - - - 35,000

D.R. Wilson * 20,000 - - - 20,000

Directors’ Fees 135,000 - . - 135,006 127,500
TOTALS 700,167 148,195 31,378 29,607 018,847 | 1087464
1995 COMPARATIVES 790,278 192,544 25,892 28,750 1,037 464

The non- executive directors (¥} only receive fees, which in some cases are paid directly to their primary employing

company, and do not receive any other remuneration.
The performarnce related pay is compiised of pay arising from the profit related pay scheme and a diseretionary bonus.

Daring the year pension contributions were paid in respect of Mr C.R.E. Brooke which totalled £247,333 (1995:
£88,600); Mr S.W. Curran, 78,000 (1995: £72,833) and Mr G.D. Fairservice, £52,500 (1995: £50,000). Mr Brooke's
contribution included a lump sum payment of $£240,000 referred to in the Report of the Remuneration Committee on

page 33.




RTINS RN A S A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEXNTS  CONTINUED

1996 1095
5000 £'000
On bank loans, overdrafts and other loans
- repavable within & years olherwise than by instaiments 10 15

The Board of the Intand Revenue has approved the Company as an investment trust, under section 842 of the Income

and Corporation Taxes Act 1988, for the year ended 31st December, 1994. In the opinion of the directors, the Company’s

affairs since that date have been conducted so as to enable it to continue to seek approval as an investment trust.




T

NXOTES TO THE FINAXCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Note 3 continued
Directors’ Interests in Shares
The interests of the directors in the erdinary shares of the company are detailed below,

iy st st 25y Rhare s
31st December I daneary 31st December I AR [ENEVETN Ihate oo b
1996 HHLH 199G (L35 Ernee ' Tnter
N vesenalile
Benelieial
C.ILE. Brooke 466 552 anl, aa) 12,795 113.59p ](»«'Jll W07

12,795 13.89 I !

113.80p

J.G. West

RAI King

[.R. Wllsan Nil
e O
C.R.E. Brooke 35,000 il

During the year, Mr C.R.E. Brooke transferred 35,000 shares to family trusts in which he has non-beneficial interest and a
connected person of Mr S.W. Curran sold 1,200 shares.

There were no options granted or exercised during the year, or since the balance sheet date.

Co-investment by Directors

During the year, Messrs C.R.E. Brooke, 8.W. Curran and G.[. Fairservice, who are all directors of the company,

have invested in the ordinary equity of all the companies in which Candover has also made an investment in the equity
and loan capital. Under the Steck Exchange Yellow Book these interests are covered under the rules governing
“Transactions with Related Parties” {“the rules™). In view of the insignificant level of these transactions by the above
named directors, under the rules, the fair and reasonable opinion of the company’s auditors is not required.

Details of these investments are as follows:

Class of Share Subseribed % (of class)

in year held by

the directors

........................................................................ & . %

Eversholt Holdings Limited Preferred Ordinary shares of lpgg;oh 7 3,572 0.16

Ciclad2Fund ] Ordinary B’ and ‘G’ shares of FF 1,000 each 13 0.25
Midlands Mining Limited Cumulative Participating Preferred

Ordinary Shares of 1p each 483 .49

Camden Motors Limited Cumulative Participating Preferred

Ordinary Shares of Ip each 245 045

During the year a substdiary company advaneed funds under the Candover staff co-investment scheme and season ticket

loan scheme to an officer of the company. The amount of §4,152 remained payable at 31st December, 1996 (1995: £3,240).
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SN U TNV E N T ENT Y

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEXNTS - CONTINUED

Investments

Managed Tnvestee

Funix Tatal
Group o 5000 »m)n
\;ll’ll’dt’lt’lll at lst ]mu l-l\-’-l(-]‘-](; ‘ o S 2125 N ‘ 3-1 170
Additions at cost o o o 4n 1608 32020
Disposals ' S as) (63 (81T)
apeeiation % mal | n
Valuation at 31st December. 1896 e (KC 89,844 90617
Reeonciliation
Gt O vestenls beg . Gl 54000
Net llI‘t[’L‘dlla(,{] ";\;‘)Vlr}rlrer('ruﬁlon of'm\ estrﬁénﬁ --------------------------------- 185 o 36,423” 36 608

Investments
Shares in
subsidiary Managed Investee
Company undertakings Funds Companics Total

4877 773 89844 95494

At 31st December, 1996 cuznalative downward adjustments of $8,421,000 (1995: £7,623,000) had been made against
investments with original costs of $15,535,000 (1995: £14,477,000)

[nvestments al valuation include:

Group and Company £'000 £000




AN EE INULNTONN TS s

NOTES TO THE FINAXCIAL STATEMEXTS - COXTINUED

As permitted hy seetion 230 of the Companies Act 1985, the Company kas not ineluded its own profit and loss account
in these fnaneial statements. The Greep profit for the year ineludes 53,705,000 ( 1995: $3.629.000) which is dealt with

in the financial statements of the holding company.

Paid interim of 4.75p (1995: 4.5p)

Proposed final of 10.25p (1995: 8.75p) 2,298 1,958
3,363 2,965

"~ RETUENS PER SHAR!

The caleulation of basic capital return per ordinary share is based on net capital gains for the financial year of
£38,104.000. (1995: £18,140,000) and a weighted average number of shares of 22,421,095 (1995: 22,381,095).

The caleutation of fully diluted capital return per share takes account of the share options and is based on net capital
gains for the finarcial year of £38,104,000 (1995: £18,100,000} and a weighted average number of shares of 23,369,355
(1995: 23,172,255).

The caleulation of basic revenue return per ordinary share is based on net revenue for the financial year of £3,960,000
(1995: £4,484,000) and weighted average number of shares of 22,421,095 (1995: 22,381,095). The calculation of fully
difuted revenue return per share takes account of the share options and is based on net revenue for the financial year
of £3,960,000 {1995: £4,484,000) and a weighted average number of shares of 23,369,355 (1995; 23,172,255).

- TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Plant and Motor

equipment vehicles Total
Group £000 £000 £000
Cost .................................................................................................................................................................................
At Lst January, 1996 2 234 646
Addmonsgz;lol
D]sposa]s(lf)g) ............. (159)
At 31st December, 1996 419 169 588
Deprematmn .....
At 1st january, 1996 329 181 510
........................................................................................................................................... ; ?3784
A 316 84 460
Net book value at 31st December, 1996 43 85 128
th boo l\\d]ue dtmst F ber19 o = e —




PASNDOTEE INVENTMENTS o0

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

At 3ist December 1996, the principad .sub.sidi(wy under{a.ki?igs z'ncluded in the consolidation were:

i . Nawmofbusies o lsued s apia
! Candover Services Limited * Arrangement of :nvestment syndlcatlo_n_s __________________ &4 400 000 Q_r(_li_n_a_r_)_:
Gandover Roalisations Limited = [nvestment dealing compary $100 Ordinary
| Cundover (Tt inied* Nowwosompary  si00 Oneny
' Candover Nominees Limited * Nominee company .%100 Oldmary
Gandover Partncrs Limited % Goneral Partner of the Candover 1989 Fund,

the Candover 1991 Fund and the Candover 1994 Fund $2,050,000 Ordinary

Candover Investments (Nassau) Inc *  [nvestment holding company

Deutsele Candover GmbH * Arrangement of management buy-out and

buy-in investments in Germany DM 200,000 Ordinary

* Wholly oumed directly by the holding company
** Wholly ouned by a subsidiary undertaking
% 00% owned by a subsidiary undertaking and 10% owned directly by the fzoldmg company

All of the preceding companies are incorporated in Great Britain and are registered and operational in England and
Wales with the exception of Deutsche Candover GmbH which is incorporated and is operational in the Federa
Republic of Germany and Candover Investments (Nassau)} Inc which is incorporated and is operational in the

Bahamas.

Interests in the Candover 1989, 1991 and 1994 Funds {(*Managed Funds”)

Candover Partners Limited is the General Partner of the limited partnerships comprising the Candover 1989 Fund, the
Gandover 1991 Fund and the Cangover 1994 Fund. In view of the excessive length the name and address of each
partnership will be enclosed with the Company’s next annual refurn as permitted under section 231(5) Companies Act
1985. Tn addition advantage has been taken of the exemption conferred by regulation 7 of the Partnerships and
Unlimited Companies (Accounts) Regulations 1993 and accordingly accounts in accordance with the Companies Act

1985 have not beer prepared for each of the limited parinerships.

The Company is a Special Limited Partner in the Candover 1989 and Candover 1991 Funds and is a unitholder in an
unauthorised unit trust which is a Special Limited Partner in the Candover 1994 Fund. In each case the Special
Limited Partner is entitled to participate in profits after a minimum rate of return has been achieved by the Limited

Partners. This profit entitlement is referred to as the carried interest.

Candover also helds a direet interest in one of the Candover 1989 Limited Partnerships which at 31st December, 1996
was valued at §nil {cost $nil) and in sll the Candover 1994 Limited Partnerships which at 31st December, 1996 was
valued at £0.8 million (cost £0.6 million).



VN oy f TANAVRANTMENTS pb

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - COXTINUED

Note 10 continued
At 31st December, 1996 the Company held shares in excess of 10 per cent of a class of shares in @ number of investee

undertakings but did not have more than 20 per cent of the total allotted share eapital in any of these investee
undertakings. However, in the opinion of the directors. the listing of these undertakings would result in particulars of
excessive length and the financial results of such undertakings do not principally affect the figu_res shown in these
accounts. The list of these undertakings will therefore he enclosed with the Company’s next annual return as permitted

under section 231(5) Companies Act 1985,

At 31st December, 1996, the Company had an intercst of more than 20 per cent in the nominal value of the total allotted

share capital of the following companies:

e
o Clus il Pt 1l
i
QI o .
Gicorported i tho Noberlanas)  loanCaptal B

For the reasons set out in the Accounting Policies these investments have not been included as associated
undertakings. Based on the latest audited accounts received by the Company in respect of each investment, if equity
accounting had been applied in these financial statements, the Group profit after tax would have been increased by

approximately £89,000 (1995: £76,000) and the Group net assets decreased by £1,000 (1995: £140,000).

TG,

LA Lt
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NOTES TO TIUE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Note 11 continned
For the reasons set out in the Accounting Policies, the limited partnerships comprising the Candover 1984, the
Candover 1991 and the Candover 1994 Funds have not been accounted for under the method of full consolidation. At

31st December, 1998, the net assets of the Funds were $209.4 million (1995: £149.8 million) and the net income for the

year ended was £14.7 million (1995 £11.9 millien). The net assets and net income can be summuris_cd as follows:
1996 1995
£m Sm

Expenses 2.5
Tax _ (A0
14.7

As at 31st December, 1996 Candover's investment as a Special Limited Partrer in the Candover 1989 Fund was valued at

Snil (1995: $0.9 million).

: ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS 19

Nature of business Issued share capital/  Percentage held
capital account

Hoare Candover Limited Management of the Hoare £1,000 50%
Candover Exempt Fund Ordinary

LGV ”Céhdover o [dentifying investment
apportunities in Germany DM250,000 49%

Hoare Candover Limited is incorporated and operational in Great Britain and registered in England and Wales;
Candover's interest in Hoare Candover Limited and LGV Candover are owned by the holding company and by a
subsidiary undertaking respectively.

LGV Candover is incorporated and is operationat in the Federal Republic of Germany.

Share or post acqulsmon reserves at lst January, 1996 39

Increase




CANDOLVEL DAL RN

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINIED

Group 7 Company
1996 1995 1996 1993
5000 - &‘000 &’000 £000

Amounts folling due after more than one year:

Prepayments and acerued income

7506 5180 2,009 1,352

. CURRENT ASSET:INVESTMENTS, . ..

Group Company
1996 1995 1996 1985
£000 £000 £000 £000

53,614 51,455 48,018

Trade creditors

Soclal securlty and other taxatlon

1996 1695 1986 1995
£000 £000 5000 £000
BB e e

Proposed dmdends _

QOther credltors

Accruals and deferred income




CANDOVEDL ISNVERTMENTS oo

NOTES TO TUE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Non-distribotable reserves Distributable
reserves

Share Realised Unreadtsed
premium cagital capital Revenue

account resene reseive resene

£000 5000 000 - 000

At 3Lst December, 1996 7 220 93,806 36,689 6,018

At 1st January, 1996 126 72404 20,617 - _1,707

Increase in year 04 . . .

Net revenue for the year 342
Cost netoftax S - (1,107} - -

ASlotDocomber 1996 o B0 0406966 B9

19 RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS® FUNDS

1996 1995
£000 000
Net e for theyear 3,9504’434
S (3,353)(2,965)
....................................................................................... — _1!519

Sharehold unds at lst Januaw o - N 103,5337WHMw_wm
Shareholders’ funds atalst December 142,338 - 103,533
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - COXTINUED

Group Company
1996 1985 1996 1995
) &000 ~ &00u £000 £000

is sct out below:

Accelerated capAi‘tlaI allowances (111 (70) -

There was no unprovided deferred taxation in the financial statements at 31st December, 1996 (1995 SNil).

.~ -SHARE CAPITAL

1656 1995
ettt et e umber | S000 Number 5000
PR e 2
Ordinary shares of 25p each 20,000,000 ) 7,250'_ 29,000,000 7,250
Allotted, called up and fully paid:
Ordinary sharcs of 25p each at Ist January and at 31st December 22381065 559 22381095 5595
ISV e 00 WO
T TR .

No options were granted but 40,000 options were exercised and 10,000 options lapsed during the year. At 31st December,

1996 the foltowing options remained exercisable at the following prices and dates,

No. of aptions EerClse PriCe Exercisable between
s a2 Oclober 199028 Olaber 56
L0y B Oclober 1951 - th Ociober, 1908
e S S S L A0 00
LB e T Ao 196490 Apr, 00
L " 30th October, 1995 - 20th October, 2002
I e P 0 B0
U e

As at 31st December, 1996 there remained 356,670 options available to be granted under the New Gandover (1994)
Executive share option scheme (1995: 149,570 options available).

The performance criteria for the exercise of any options issued under the terms of Candover {1994) executive share

option scheme are referred to in the Remuneration Committee report on page 32,

17




ANt P VA ENTMENT S

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINGED

1996 1995
& UOU B F000
Operating inoome 5 833 o 5.234

Exceptional costs (2,060)

(]ncroase)/decreascmd 7 (811) 7 N

Net cash inflow from operating activiti

- EXCEPTIONAL COSTS

The exceptional cost was in respect of an out of court settlement of certain US litigation relating to negotiations on a

transaction in Germany. This was referred to in the 1995 Report and Accounts.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The equity of Eversholt Holdings Limited was sold on 19th February, 1997, from which Candover received proceeds of
$27.7 mitlien. Eversholt Holdings was vatued at 31st December, 1996 at its realisation amount. Lombard/Nogales Radio

Partners LP was sold in February 1997 realising a profit of $1.7 million on ¢osts of §3.5 million,



PANDPOLVEE INSESTUENTS pto-

XOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

The direeters have authorised commitments of £70 million and &5 million which will be invested pro rata and in
patallel with the Candover 1994 Fund and the Candover 1991 Fund respectively. At 31st December, 1996 the

ottstanding commitment was £38.9 mitlion (1995: £62.5 million} and §1.1 million (1995: £1.8 million} respectively.

At 31st December, 1996 the outstanding commitment to the Ciclad 2 Fund was FF16 million (§1.8 million) ((1995;
FF19 million (£2.5 million)).

PENSION:COMMITMENTS - = .00 2000 7 o o 21

The Group contributed towards a number of funded defined contribution pension schemes designed to provide

retirement benefits for its directors and employees. The assets of the schemes are held separately from the group in
independently administered funds, The pension cost charge represents contributions by the group to the schemes in
respect of the accounting period and amounted to 8237,000 (1995: £569,000). At 31st December. 1996 there were no
amounts payable to the schemes (1995: £240,000).

:  LEASE COMMITMENTS 22

Operating lease payments amounting to 534,000 {1994: $552,000) are due within one year. The leases to which these

amounts relate expire as fallows: ST
1996 1995

Land and Land and
. Dulldings ~ Other = Buildings Other
Commitments expiring inless thanoneyear ..
M 54 o 58
534 - 534 18

The agreement to sublet a portion of the premises which was due to expire in January 1998 was terminated by mutual

consent in December 1996 and these premises are now occupied by the Company.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEXNTS - COXNTINUED

The Company’s interest in the Candover 1989, 1991 and 1994 Funds is disclosed in Notes 11 and 20, The coinvestment

by directors is disclosed in Note 3.




CANDOVELR INYVESTMENTS ¢ o

DISTRIBUTION OF FIXED ASSET
INVESTMENTS

as al 31st December, 1996

Sretor UK Europe Amerieas 1066 1995

Alcoholic Beverages - - - . .

Household Goods .. 22 - : 22
2.2 - - 2,2

leswe&Hotels R B3 8
12.9
A

Retallers-Generd ey o003
Tansport : 03 34 3.7 X
............................. - L w1 i

2.1

101
39,6 17 0.1 844 12.8

Insurance

Other Financial e

Totals % 88.7 33 8.0 100.0 100.0

Totals £'000 80,363 2.995 7,249 90,607 54,170
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Notes

NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Mecting of Candover Investments pic will be held at
The Howard Hotel, Temple Place, London WC2 on Thursday 15th May, 1997 at noon for the following
purposes:

To receive the Report of the Directors and the audited financial stalements for the year ended
3151 December, 1996,

To declare a final dividend of 10.25p per share on the ordinary shares in respect of the vear ended
3131 December, 1996.

To re-clect Mr D.R. Wilson who retires by rotation.
To re-elect Mr A.P. Hichens who retires by rotation.
To re-elect Mr G.D. Fairservice who retires by rotation.

To re-appoint Messrs Grant Thornton, Chartered Accountants, as Auditors of the Company until the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting and to autherise the Directors to fix their remuneration.

Special Business

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as Special Resolutions:

“That the Directors be and are hereby given power pursuant to Section 95 of the Companies Act 1985 to
allot equity securities {within the meaning of Section 94 of the said Act) pursuant to the authority
conferred by resclution Number 4(2) passed at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 11th
May 1993 as if Section 89(1) of the said Act did not apply to any such allotment, provided that this power
shall be limited:

(i) to the allotment of equity securities for the purpose of or in connection with a rights issue or scrip
dividend offer pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company or any pre-emptive invitiation in
favour of the holders of ordinary shares (notwithstanding that by reason of such exclusions or other
arrangements as the Directors may deem necessary or desirable by virtue of overseas regulations or to
deaf with problems arising in any overseas territory or in connection with fractional entitlements or
record dates or otherwise howsoever, the equity securities to be allotted are not offered to all of such
holders in proportion to the number of ordinary shares held by each of them); and

(ii) to the allotment of equity securities (otherwise than pursuant to sub-paragraph (i) above) up to an
aggregate nominal amount equal to £280,264; and shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company to be held after the conclusion of the meeting at which this resolution is
passed or at the close of business on 15th August, 1998 (whichever is the earlier) save that the Company
may before such expiry make an offer or agreement which would or might require equity securities to be
allotted after such expiry and the Directors raay allot equity securities in pursuance of such offer or
agreement as if the power conferred hereby had not expired.

P.R. Neal
Secretary
27th March, 1997

1 Every member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may (excluding Saturdays and public holidays) from the date of this Nolice
appeint one or more proxies to attend and vote on his behalf. until the date of the Annual General Meeting and at the venue of the

A proxy need not ba 2 member of the Company. Forms of proxy must be Meeting from 11,45 am on 15th May, 1987 until the conclusion of the
lodged not less than 48 hours before the Meeting. Meeting: {i) copies of the service contracts of the Directors;

2 The following documents will be available for inspection at the (i} the Company's Articles of Association; (iii} the register of Directors™
registered office during business hours on any weekday intetests in the share capital of the Company.



